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Outlook

Re: CMS Albania meeting.

From Ilirjan Margjeka <ilirjan.margjeka@cern.ch>
Date Mon 2025-05-12 10:48
To Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Enkelejd Caca <enkelejd.caca@cern.ch>; Klaudio Peqini

<klaudio.peqini@cern.ch>
Cc Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>

Dear Ian,

I would like to thank you a lot for this document! This is very helpful!

We will study this and come back to you!

Kind regards,
Ilirjan

From: Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Sent: 12 May 2025 10:22

To: Enkelejd Caca <enkelejd.caca@cern.ch>; Ilirjan Margjeka <ilirjan.margjeka@cern.ch>; Klaudio Peqini
<klaudio.peqini@cern.ch>

Cc: Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah
<mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: CMS Albania meeting.
 
Dear Colleagues

As agreed I attach a document that gives an idea of the range of complexity and price for gas mixing
installations.

 http://project-cms-rpc-
endcap.web.cern.ch/rpc/Services/Gas/GasMixingInstitutes/GasMixingRPC9Feb2015V4.pdf

Although a little old now the options remain the same, the prices will have increased.

There are two major concerns whatever option you go for ;
1    the cost of the gas namely R134a
2     Safety . The mixture must always be out side the flammable limits. You do NOT want an
incident, see page 16.

Look forward to talking with you on the options

best

Ian

From: Enkelejd Caca <enkelejd.caca@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 19:35


http://project-cms-rpc-endcap.web.cern.ch/rpc/Services/Gas/GasMixingInstitutes/GasMixingRPC9Feb2015V4.pdf
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To: Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>; Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah
<mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>

Cc: Ilirjan Margjeka <ilirjan.margjeka@cern.ch>; Klaudio Peqini <klaudio.peqini@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: CMS Albania meeting.
 
Hello everyone, Maxime Thursday is unavailable at 2pm because of another meeting, can we
please do the meeting tomorrow Wednesday at 2pm or 3pm?
Ps. To Ian, yes I think zoom is better.
Best
Enkelejd

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 5:15:51 PM

To: Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>; Enkelejd Caca
<enkelejd.caca@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>

Cc: Ilirjan Margjeka <ilirjan.margjeka@cern.ch>; Klaudio Peqini <klaudio.peqini@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: CMS Albania meeting.
 
    Sorry,

I have a meeting at 2 pm I realised Thursday. H->gammagamma meeting. Can we move to 4 pm?

Best

Maxime


On 22/04/2025 17:00, Ian Crotty wrote:


Dear Colleagues

Sorry, missed your first email, good to hear you "on the road".

For me this Thursday 24 April 2025 at 1400 hrs GVA time is fine.

Cheers

Ian 

From: Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 16:39

To: Enkelejd Caca <enkelejd.caca@cern.ch>; Maxime Gouzevitch
<Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Ian Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Ilirjan Margjeka <ilirjan.margjeka@cern.ch>; Klaudio Peqini <klaudio.peqini@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: CMS Albania meeting.
 
Hello,
yes al good for me.
Best
Mxime
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On 22/04/2025 16:27, Enkelejd Caca wrote:


Hello,
What's the best time to meet.
14:00 it's ok for you?
Best
Enkelejd

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 10:53:48 AM

To: Enkelejd Caca <enkelejd.caca@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah
<mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Maxime Gouzevitch <Maxime.Gouzevitch@cern.ch>;
Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Ilirjan Margjeka <ilirjan.margjeka@cern.ch>; Klaudio Peqini
<klaudio.peqini@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: CMS Albania meeting.
 
Hello,
thursday will be perfect for me. COngratulations!!!
Best
Maxime

On 19/04/2025 12:10, Enkelejd Caca wrote:


Hello everyone.
Our group CMS Albania applied for a grant from Albanian
government for the project of building a Gas an RPC detector
lab. Our project is selected along with a handful projects as
winer, and actually we are waiting just for the official decision
in order to proceed.
Right now we need your help with what RPC group can
provide us. 
After speaking with Mehar, he suggested to have a meeting
the next week.
Maxime and Ian can you please suggest when we can have
this meeting, Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday. 
Kind regards 
Enkelejd

Sent from Outlook for Android
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